
Teachnook Company Mail 

 

From: Mohammed Asif T - Sr. Mngr - Placement <mohammedasift@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Sent: Wednesday, January 17, 2024 12:49 PM 

To: Dr. B V Prabhu-Prof. & Asso.Director-CSIC <bvprabhu@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Subject: Final Selects of Teachnook_ Profiles of the students || Requesting link & schedule of 

Interviews || Campus Placements || Teachnook 

  

FYI. 

__________________________ 

From: Saumya Tiwari <saumya.hr@teachnook.com> 

Sent: Wednesday, December 29, 2021 12:41 PM 

To: Atanu Dutta-DGM - Career Services & Industry Connect 

<atanudutta@presidencyuniversity.in> 

Subject: Re: Profiles of the students || Requesting link & schedule of Interviews || Campus 

Placements || Teachnook 

  

Dear Mr. Atanu Dutta, 

 

We are happy to announce 130 students are selected from the drive. The list is attached herein 

for reference. 

We will be sharing the offer letters directly to students.  

 

Thank you for the support. 

 

Regards, 

 

Saumya Tiwari 

HR Manager 

Teachnook 

9353901070 
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mailto:atanudutta@presidencyuniversity.in
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Teachnook 

S.No Name of the student Branch College Name  

1 AWNISH PRAVEEN TOPPO SOM Presidency University 

2 KSHAMA S PATEL SOM Presidency University 

3 SONAL CHONDAMMA H S SOM Presidency University 

4 REENA RICHARD SOM Presidency University 

5 
VARSHITHA HOSAGOUDAR 

Shekappa Hosagoudar 
SOM Presidency University 

6 SOMSUNDAR C S SOM Presidency University 

7 AKSHAY KUMAR SOM Presidency University 

8 Navya shree SOM Presidency University 

9 SPANDANA K S SOM Presidency University 

10 PRAKRUTHI B R SOM Presidency University 

11 HARSHITHA D N SOM Presidency University 

12 SREYOSHI SAHA SOM Presidency University 

13 BHAVIK K PATEL SOM Presidency University 

14 SAMHIT SHARMA A SOM Presidency University 

15 MANOJ M S SOM Presidency University 

16 Mahendar Choudhary H SOM Presidency University 

17 KARTHIK MOHAN SORATUR SOM Presidency University 

18 SRISHTI SINGH SOM Presidency University 

19 Gautam Rawal SOM Presidency University 

20 ANAND ELANGO SOM Presidency University 

21 NAVEEN A SOIS Presidency University 

22 DACHURI HARSHAVARDHAN SOC Presidency University 

23 N VISHNU SOC Presidency University 

24 RAHUL GAGRAI SOC Presidency University 

25 ARFATULLA SHARIEF SOC Presidency University 

26 G JAYANTH SOC Presidency University 

27 
GORTHI SAI NARAYANA 

VISWANATH 
SOC Presidency University 

28 PALLA VIKAS SOC Presidency University 

29 CHAKALETI KUSHWANTH KUMAR SOC Presidency University 

30 SUNNY Jaiswal SOC Presidency University 

31 SANJAY S SOE Presidency University 

32 SETTIPALLI DEVENDRA REDDY SOE Presidency University 

33 G P VARSHA SOE Presidency University 

34 YERUVA SREENU SOE Presidency University 

35 DISHA DECHAMMA M N SOE Presidency University 
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S.No Name of the student Branch College Name  

36 MOHAMMED SAQLAIN AHMED SOE Presidency University 

37 VADDE RAJUKUMAR SOE Presidency University 

38 SUMIT KUMAR SOE Presidency University 

39 R RAKESH GOWDA SOE Presidency University 

40 PRASANNA K V SOE Presidency University 

41 YASAM SUDHARSHAN SOE Presidency University 

42 
OBULA REDDY DINESH KUMAR 

REDDY 
SOE Presidency University 

43 ALWIN JOHN SOE Presidency University 

44 YALLALING SOE Presidency University 

45 MOHAMMED AFRID NV SOE Presidency University 

46 VISHWAS N C SOE Presidency University 

47 PRAMOD R SOE Presidency University 

48 PRAMODH N SOE Presidency University 

49 N SHIVA TULSHI KUMAR SOE Presidency University 

50 B H LAVANYA SOE Presidency University 

51 NAGARAJU V SOE Presidency University 

52 MILAN SASEENDRAN SOE Presidency University 

53 SHEJIL SHAJI SOE Presidency University 

54 C A MUEEZ SOE Presidency University 

55 MOHAMMED DANISH KAMAL SOE Presidency University 

56 SYED MAHEEN SOE Presidency University 

57 
SAMAYAMANTRI DHEERAJ 

SAIMANIKANTHA 
SOE Presidency University 

58 KRISHNA ASHOK SOE Presidency University 

59 Md Tauseef Kamal Kamal  SOE Presidency University 

60 NIKHIL M SOE Presidency University 

61 DHEERAJ C SOE Presidency University 

62 Vaishnavi H SOE Presidency University 

63 LIKHITHA D S SOE Presidency University 

64 
SACHITHA PRIYANKA 

AKKAMMAPALLI 
SOE Presidency University 

65 PRATHAP N B SOE Presidency University 

66 AKASH R Phatak SOE Presidency University 

67 SHUBHASH REDDY M S SOE Presidency University 

68 MULLA MOHAMMAD SAJID SOE Presidency University 

69 KUNCHAPU SHALINI SOE Presidency University 

70 SANJAY KUMAR S C SOE Presidency University 

71 Naveen Devarinti SOE Presidency University 
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S.No Name of the student Branch College Name  

72 BURRA JAHNAVI VARALAKSHMI SOE Presidency University 

73 Chaithanya Reddy Pedhagali SOE Presidency University 

74 HANUMANTH KUMAR A SOE Presidency University 

75 DILIP YADAV N SOE Presidency University 

76 AVINASH AV SOE Presidency University 

77 KIRAN R SOE Presidency University 

78 SANJAY G SOE Presidency University 

79 CHARAN KUMAR N N SOE Presidency University 

80 
KALAVAKOLANU NAREEN SURYA 

SRIKANTH 
SOE Presidency University 

81 PAMMI KALYAN REDDY SOE Presidency University 

82 DARAM PRAMOD Sai SOE Presidency University 

83 
GONEGANDLA KARANAM KRISHNA 

VAMSI 
SOE Presidency University 

84 REKHA K R SOE Presidency University 

85 Kotika Narasimha Pavan SOE Presidency University 

86 Tanikanti Yashwanth SOE Presidency University 

87 JAYASHREE V SOE Presidency University 

88 Tsewang Lhadol SOE Presidency University 

89 PRAJWAL S KATHARI SOE Presidency University 

90 Neville Spencer James SOE Presidency University 

91 MULLAGURU SAI DINESH SOE Presidency University 

92 Zoya Ahmed SOE Presidency University 

93 GAGAN S Kumar SOE Presidency University 

94 ZAMEER AHMED SOE Presidency University 

95 
MATATHAMBALPERIYANAMBI S 

MADHU SUDHAN 
SOE Presidency University 

96 NANABALA KIRAN KUMAR SOE Presidency University 

97 VISHWANATH YANKANCHI SOE Presidency University 

98 Bheemasai Batchali SOE Presidency University 

99 Sumanth C SOE Presidency University 

100 KUPPALA SASIDHAR SOE Presidency University 

101 SHOIEB ALI KHAN ALI KHAN SOE Presidency University 

102 ABHISHEK S SOE Presidency University 

103 KRISHNAVENI N SOE Presidency University 

104 PRAJWAL M N SOE Presidency University 

105 S KOUSHIK SOE Presidency University 

106 NETHRAVATHI P SOE Presidency University 

107 KOTTA SAI CHARAN SOE Presidency University 
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S.No Name of the student Branch College Name  

108 JEEVITHA S SOE Presidency University 

109 Surendra Venkata Surendra Babu SOE Presidency University 

110 PALLAVI R SOE Presidency University 

111 
BIDULURU RAMESHGARI 

JAYASIMHA 
SOE Presidency University 

112 DEEPIKA R Patel SOE Presidency University 

113 NITHIN KUMAR G S SOE Presidency University 

114 KAVYA C SOE Presidency University 

115 ASWIN S KUMAR SOE Presidency University 

116 CHETHAN KUMAR N SOE Presidency University 

117 
GANGIREDDY NIKHITHA Nikhitha 

Reddy 
SOE Presidency University 

118 MORAPAKULA RATNA PRAVALLIKA SOE Presidency University 

119 SATHYA PRAKASH A V SOE Presidency University 

120 
UPPALA VENKATA NARASHIMA SAI 

BHARGAV 
SOE Presidency University 

121 KOMMISETTY GANESH SOE Presidency University 

122 GAGGERA BHANU KEERTHANA SOE Presidency University 

123 M V CHANDANA SOE Presidency University 

124 
GUDA SRAVANI REDDY Sravani 

Reddy 
SOE Presidency University 

125 VIKRAM A VAIDYA SOE Presidency University 

126 CHAGANTI VISHNU SOE Presidency University 

127 Yamavaram Madhu Sudhan SOE Presidency University 

128 P HARSH CHAURASIA SOE Presidency University 

129 PAWAN N S SOE Presidency University 

130 ARVIND A S SOE Presidency University 
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